
LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
      
Operations Department       Memorandum 
 
 
 
TO:   Phil Francis, Director of Operations 
    
FROM: Harry Lau, Administrator of Facilities and Operations 
 
DATE:  July 20, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: Stevenson Practice Field Renovation 
 
I am recommending and seeking approval to award the renovation of the Stevenson 
practice field, to S&D Field Services, for a total price of $49,322.00. This project 
will be funded with the Sinking fund. The other vendors that participated in this bid 
are listed below. 
 
 
S&D Field Services                              Westland, MI     $  49,322.00 
Water Management Specialist Inc.       Mason, MI                                $159,902.00 
 
Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 
 
 
Cc: Karen Oaks 
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